

VITA
Richard D. Berry
MAJOR, United States Army
Asia-Pacific Center for Security Studies
Honolulu, Hawaii, 96815

Energetic, creative scholar and practitioner with significant experience in both the military and civilian sectors. Areas of focus are in the behavioral sciences with a concentration in organizational change management and leadership development through self-awareness, mindfulness and affective understanding.

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Richard D. Berry

Date of Birth: 2 May 1968, Poplar Bluff, MO

Recent Positions: Tactical Officer and Instructor
United States Military Academy
West Point, NY 10996

Current Position: Director of Strategic Planning and Operations
Asia Pacific Center for Security Studies

Home Address: 1888 Kalakaua Ave
Apt 1505
Honolulu, HI 96815
Phone: 808-971-8904 (Office)
808-232-5767 (Home)

Family: Rona J. Berry Spouse
Gideon J. Berry Son, 14

2. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Civilian Education

1985-1989	Murray State University College of Business and Public Affairs Murray, Kentucky Bachelor of Science Political Science B. S., 1989
2002-2003	Long Island University College of Education Brookville, New York

Master of Science, Counseling and Leader Development
M.S., 2003

2003-2007 The George Washington University
Graduate School of Human and Education Studies
Washington D.C.
Doctor of Education [Organizational Culture &
Leadership]

Military Education

1987	Northern Warfare School Ft. Greely, Alaska
1988	Airborne School Ft. Benning, Georgia
1989	Infantry Officer Basic Course Ft. Benning, Georgia
1989	Infantry Mortar Platoon Course Ft. Benning, Georgia
1991	Air Assault School Schofield Barracks, Hawaii
1992	Pathfinder School Ft. Benning, Georgia
1994	Combined Logistics Officer's Advanced Course Florida Institute of Technology Fort Lee, Virginia [Honor Graduate]
2000	Combined Officers Staff College (Resident) Ft. Leavenworth, Kansas
2004	Command and General Staff College (Selectee)
2005	United States Army War College Basic Strategy Arts Program Carlisle, Pennsylvania Diploma as Army Strategist

3. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1990-1994 25th Infantry Division
 Service: A Company, Platoon Leader
 HHC, Mortar Platoon Leader
 HHC, Support Platoon Leader
 Battalion Logistics Officer
 1st Brigade Logistics Officer

1994-1996 101st Airborne Division (Air Assault)
 Service: Personnel Officer, 561st Corps Support Battalion
 Operations/Plans Officer, 801st Main Support Battalion

1996-1997 Smith Barney
 Sales Consultant
 Schenectady, New York.

1997-1999 Merrill Lynch
 Sales Consultant
 Albany, New York
 Winner's Circle Designee - Consultant of the Year

1999-1999 Mellon Bank
 Sales Manager
 Uniondale, New York

2000-2002 Commander, Uniform Company, 262nd Quartermaster Battalion, 23rd
 Quartermaster Brigade, Quartermaster Center and School, Fort Lee,
 Virginia

2003-2005 Tactical Officer and Instructor, United States Military Academy, West
 Point, NY.

2005-Present Director of Strategic Initiatives, Asia-Pacific Center for Security Studies,
 Honolulu, Hawaii

4. **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

2003-2005 United States Military Academy
 West Point, New York

Courses Taught:

MS 202 Military Officership
 Ethics and Values

5. **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

Academy of Management
Association of the United States Army
International Society for Research in Emotions
International Leadership Association

6. ACADEMIC AWARDS

Member, Pi Sigma Alpha, Honor Society for Political Science and International Relations
Harry Lee Waterfield Scholar in Political Science, Murray State University

7. CADET DEVELOPMENT at United States Military Academy

Officer Representative, USMA's Glee Club 2002-2003
Officer Representative, USMA's Div 1 Basketball Team (2003-2005) Mentor and
Sponsor to over 140 cadets (2002-2005)

8. PRESENTATIONS

- 2004 *Developing Self-Awareness through Reflection*; Keynote Presentation at
the United States Military Academy, West Point, New York.
- 2006 *Building Assessment Programs using Qualitative Methods* at
the 2006 Regional Center Roundtable in Honolulu, Hawaii
- 2007 *Revealing the Missing Link in Leadership* at the Annual Meeting of the
International Society for Research on Emotions in Queensland, Australia

9. PUBLICATIONS

Berry, R. (2007). Discovering a Missing Link of Emotion in Leadership : A Case Study
of Affect Valence and Emergence. The George Washington University: Doctoral
Dissertation.

10. WORK IN PROGRESS

Berry, R. (in preparation). *The Interagency: It's a Verb not a Noun*

Berry, R. (ready for press). *Revealing the Missing Link in Leadership*